Outreach Meeting - Saturday August 23rd, 2014

Present:

Garridan Robinette - 360 606 5145; garridan@camiga.com

Bonnie Caouette - 360 975 0942; silverdragonfly925@hotmail.com

Alfredo Urango - 360 936 2548; gato27.au@gmail.com

Not Present:

Bonnie Karben - 360 798 9840; bonikate75@gmail.com

Misa (uh oh!) - Ficusenterprises@gmail.com

Recorder:

Verity Castleberry - 360 601 9749; very42nate@gmail.com

Housekeeping:

- · Phyllis stepped down from chair position
- Chair position discussed Bonnie C to determine by next meeting if she wants to assume the responsibility.
- Bonnie K stepped down from recording meetings.
- · Bonnie C and Verity to share efforts
- Spokesperson to be assigned monthly for Cherry Grove family updates from the outreach team. This process to begin after the August 31 meeting.
- Text/Email best way to contact each other. If last minute schedule change (within a day or two), please TEXT group or CALL chair to let us know.

Clarified:

Minutes to be distributed to outreach team for review.

Once completed, minutes to be e-mailed to Cherry Grove office, and CC Bonnie Caouette (or vice versa). At this time, Bonnie C distributes to correct entities for business meeting etc., and the outreach committee has completed their obligation.

This process was verified with Bonnie K on 08/23/2014 after the meeting

Meeting/Team Discussion

- Next Meeting Sunday, August 31st
- Develop a regular time for meetings either the 1st or 2nd Sunday of the month.
- Create a set of realistic expectations for committee members purpose is to provide a sense
 of commitment to the committee, and to recognize the need for outreach in the community as
 a real and urgent need. This to be completed by next meeting and added to agenda for
 review.

Outreach - What is it?? Review of CG Outreach Mission Statement

- It is to meet the needs physical and spiritual needs of our community.
- It is servanthood in providing and DOING.
- It is to be a witness to the unbelieving.
- It is to follow Jesus's decree to "go out and share the Good News"

Bonnie C identified that the mission statement has not been carried out with regard to the witnessing to the unchurched. Other aspects of servanthood have been genuinely considered and attempted, such as supporting the underprivileged in various capacities.

Goals:

• To perform the duties as outlined in the mission statement.

What does this mean?

- Equip and incorporate witnessing into the services/goods that outreach already provides.
- Differentiate ourselves and our church body from the public mass of people doing, good by making Christ known.
- Develop an effort to reach out to the church body and gain involvement.
- Host sessions of spiritual growth with the purpose of equipping ourselves to witness.

Plan: TO BE DETERMINED and IMPLEMENTED AT NEXT MEETING

- Informal Pod Cast night Paul Washer. Invite to church after August 31st meeting. Set a date and a place.
- · Inform CG of Outreach Goals and Missions
- Solicit involvement request to prayerfully consider stepping out side of comfort zone to do as Christ asks. (Witness)